
 
DATE: February 4, 2014 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Bereavement 

ORIGINATOR: David Fraser, Executive Director, Corporate Services 

RESOURCE 
STAFF: Sandy Boyce 

REFERENCE: GM.BP – Acknowledgement of Deaths and Bereavements 
 GM.AR – Deaths and Bereavements 
 
 
ISSUE 
N/A 
 
BACKGROUND 

 Mrs. Myrtle Jacula passed away suddenly on January 18, 2014, at the age of 75 years. 
 

 Mrs. Jacula began her career with Edmonton Public Schools in 1970 as a member of the support 
staff group.  She worked at Queen Mary Park/Prince Rupert, Oliver, Homesteader and Baturyn 
schools and retired in 1999.  Mrs. Jacula returned to the District in 2001 and worked at Queen 
Elizabeth and Eastglen schools.  At the time of her death Mrs. Jacula was a Clerk at Eastglen 
School.  Myrtle is survived by two daughters, Corrie and Joy (Corrie is an Educational 
Assistant at Belmont School), and son, Raymond. 
 
CURRENT SITUATION 
A memorial donation in honour of Mrs. Jacula has been made to the District Foundation on 
behalf of the Administration and Board of Trustees. 
 
 
KEY POINTS 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS & APPENDICES 
N/A 
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http://www.epsb.ca/policy/gm.bp.shtml
http://www.epsb.ca/policy/gm.ar.shtml

